Beth Hulse

From: Richard Cain <rcain@carol.net>

Sent: Monday, October 06, 2014 9:46 PM

To: Beth Hulse

Ce: Andy Lee; Frank Ables; Glenn Buddin (g.buddin@®brbwal.com); Lake Keowee; Marvin
Prater; Rocky Nation; Shea Airey

Subject: Conservation Bank funding

Sorry for the delay Beth, | spent the day under the house getting ready for electricians. | know more about my crawl
space than i ever wanted to know.

These are some of the sites I've checked out that looked to be interesting and appropriate.

The mitigation banks are something | don't think we've discussed.

Richard Cain

http://sccbank.sc.gov/entities.html

http://www.fws.gov/endangered/esa-library/pdf/conservation banking.pdf

http://www.conservationfund.org/partner-wjth-us/

http://www.mitigationbanking.org/about/index.html {not specifically a funding source but might be an idea
for expansion/ideas)

http://environment.fhwa.dot.gov/ecological/webinars/webinar 09082011 .pdf (same as above)




OCONEE COUNTY
CONSERVATION BANK BOARD

415 South Pine Street

Walhalla, SC 29691
c/o Clerk to Council

Treasurer’s Report
Community First Bank Account: ###*#*#**]g§3

Period Ending: June 30, 2014

DEPOSITS
Opening Balance $2,795.00
Deposit $ 0.00
TOTAL DEPOSITS $2,795.00
EXPENDITURES
Expenditures S 0.00
TOTAL DEPOSITS $ 0.00

BALANCE IN ACCOUNT
AS OF PERIOD ENDING DATE $2,795.00

Report Submitted by: % /W“L«;/%_

Mr. Marvin Prater
Oconee County Conservation Bank Board Treasurer
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OCONEE COUNTY
CONSERVATION BANK BOARD

415 South Pine Street
Walhalla, SC 29691
¢/o Clerk to Council

Treasurer’s Report
Community First Bank Account: **#***#]83

Period Ending: July 31, 2014

DEPOSITS
Opening Balance $ 2,795.00
Deposit s 0.00
TOTAL DEPOSITS $2,795.00
EXPENDITURES
Expenditures S 0.00
TOTAL DEPOSITS $ 0.00

BALANCE IN ACCOUNT
AS OF PERIOD ENDING DATE $ 2,795.00

W Tz
Report Submitted by: /9[/{,{}’%—4 77

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
Community First Bank Account; ***%%%]83

Period Ending: August 29, 2014

DEPOSITS
Opening Balance $2,795.00
Deposit $ 0.00
TOTAL DEPOSITS $2,795.00
EXPENDITURES
Expenditures $ 0.00
TOTAL DEPOSITS $ 0.00

BALANCE IN ACCOUNT
AS OF PERIOD ENDING DATE $ 2,795.00

\
Report Submitted by: Wmm‘b ‘ Vil Z@g;

Mr. Marvin Prater
Oconee County Conservation Bank Board Treasurer
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